



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Republican Party of Kentucky
Attn: Sarah Pickerel, Executive Director
105 W. 3rd Street
Frankfort, KY 40601

JUN 27 2019

RE: MUR 7286

Dear Ms. Pickerel:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on October 12, 2017, concerning possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). Based on that complaint, on July 17, 2018, the Commission found that there was reason to believe that Indivisible Kentucky, Inc., ("IKY") violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(c) and (g), provisions of the Act, by failing to report independent expenditures and identify contributors. The Commission further voted to take no action at this time with respect to the allegation that IKY violated 52 U.S.C. § 30120 by failing to include disclaimers on solicitations on its website, and instituted an investigation of this matter. However, on June 20, 2019, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take no further action but also cautioned IKY to take steps to ensure that it complies with the reporting requirements for independent expenditure. *See* 52 U.S.C. § 30104(c), (g) and 11 C.F.R. § 109.10. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. *See* 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8). If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Dominique Dillenseger

Dominique Dillenseger
Attorney

4112374440001